HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 12, 2016
8:35 a. m

8: 35: 36 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Thonpson called the House Finance Conmittee
nmeeting to order at 8:35 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Mark Neuman, Co-Chair
Representati ve Steve Thonpson, Co-Chair
Representati ve Dan Saddl er, Vice-Chair
Representati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representative Les Gara

Representative Lynn Gattis
Representative David Guttenberg
Representative Scott Kawasaki
Representati ve Cat hy Minoz
Representative Tanm e WI son

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Lance Pruitt

ALSO PRESENT

Kevin Brooks, Deputy Conm ssioner, Departnment of Fish and
Gane; Forrest Bower s, Deputy Director, Division of
Comrercial Fisheries, Departnent of Fish and Gane; Sanuel
Rabung, Aquaculture Section Chief, D vision of Commerci al
Fisheries, Departnment of Fish and Ganme; Gnny Eckert,
Associate Director of Research, Alaska Sea Gant and
Pr of essor, School of Fisheries and Ccean Sciences,
University of Al aska Fairbanks; Chris Miisch, Director,
D vision of Forestry, Departnent of Natural Resources; Sean
O Brien, Di rector, Di vi si on of Publ i c Assi st ance,
Departnent of Health and Social Services.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Heat her McCarty, Centr al Beri ng Sea Fi shermen' s
Associ ation, Anchorage; Julie Decker, Executive Director,

House Fi nance Committee 1 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



Al aska Fisheries Developnent Foundation, Wangell; Nancy
Hi |l strand, Pi oneer Al askan Fisheri es, Sel dovi a; Ownen
Graham Al aska Forest Association, Ketchikan; Carl Portman,
Resour ce Devel oprment Council, Anchorage.

SUMVARY
HB 300 FI SH SHELLFI SH HATCHERY/ ENHANCE. PRQJECTS

CSHB 300(FSH) was REPORTED out of conmittee with
a "no recommendati on" recommendation and wi th one

new fiscal inpact note from the Departnent of
Fish and Gane, one new zero fiscal note from the
Depar t ment of Revenue, and one previously

publ i shed zero fiscal note: FN2 (DFG.

CSSB 32( RES)
TI MBER SALES

HCS CSSB 32(RES) was REPORTED out of commttee
with a "do pass" recomendation and wth one
previ ously published zero fiscal inpact note: FN2
( DNR) .

CSSB 145( FI N)
RECOVERY OF PUB. ASSI ST. OVERPAYMENTS

CSSB 145(FIN) was REPORTED out of commttee with
a "do pass" recoomendation and with one
previ ously published zero fiscal note: FN2 (REV);
and one previously published fiscal inpact note:
FN3 (DHS) .

Co- Chair Thonpson addressed the neeting agenda.

#hb300
HOUSE BI LL NO. 300

"An Act relating to managenent of enhanced stocks of
fish; authorizing the operation of nonprofit shellfish
hat cheries; relating to application fees for salnon
and shellfish hatchery permts; and providing for an
effective date.”

8:36: 44 AM

House Fi nance Committee 2 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



KEVI N BROOKS, DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND
GAME, relayed that the bill would enable the comm ssioner
of Departnent of Fish and Gane (DFG to manage fish stocks
for the purpose of supplying shellfish to an aquatic farm

The bill was inspired by stakeholder interest and had
support from the industry. He relayed that the bill was
virtually identical to the conpanion bill on the Senate
si de.

FORREST BOWERS, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF COMVERCI AL
FI SHERI ES, DEPARTMENT OF FI SH AND GAME, provided background
on the bill. He relayed that there were a nunber of
shel I fish fisheries that had been closed for several years.
There were other depressed shellfish stocks including
abal one, sea cucunber, and other. He remarked that sone had
failed to rebuild the populations to a |evel of harvestable
surplus. Current statutes did not give the authority to
permt shellfish for restocking. The bill was nodelled
|argely after the existing salnmon |law for consistency. He
went through a sectional analysis:

Sec. 1

Provides the Alaska Board of Fisheries authority to
direct the departnent to manage production of enhanced
shell fish stocks, beyond broodstock needs, for cost
recovery harvest.

Sec. 2

I ncreases the permt application fee for new private
nonprofit sal non hatcheries from $100 to $1, 000.

Sec. 3
Adds a new Chapter 12 to Title 16, “Shellfish Stock
Rehabilitation Efforts, Enhancenent Proj ect s, and

Hat cheries. Provides direction to the comm ssioner on
i ssuance of permts for private nonprofit shellfish
stock rehabilitation and fishery enhancenent projects
and associated shellfish hatcheries and establishes a
$1,000 pernmt application fee. This section directs
the comm ssioner to consult with technical experts in
the relevant areas before permt issuance. This
section provides for a hearing prior to issuance of a
permt and describes certain permt ternms including
cost recovery fisheries, harvest, sale, and rel ease of
hat chery- produced shel | fi sh, and sel ection of
broodst ock sources. This section describes reporting
requirenents and terns for nodification or revocation
of a permt.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



Sec. 4 Provides the commssion authority to issue
special harvest area entry permts to holders of

private nonprofit shel I fish rehabilitation,
enhancenent or hatchery permts.
Sec. 5

Defines legal fishing gear for special harvest area
entry permt hol ders.

Sec. 6

Exenpts shellfish raised in a private nonprofit
shel I fish project fromthe farnmed fish definition

Sec. 7 and 8

Establish tax exenption for a nonprofit corporation
holding a shellfish hatchery, rehabilitation, or
enhancenent permt.

Sec. 9

Exenpts shellfish harvested under a special harvest
area entry permt fromcertain taxes.

Sec. 10

Establishes an effective date of the fee for salnon
hatchery permts described in sec. 2.

Sec. 11

Aut horizes the departnment to adopt i mpl ementi ng
regul ati ons.

Sec. 12

Establishes an immediate effective date for sec. 12
pursuant to AS 01.10.070(c).

Sec. 13

Establi shes an effective date for sec. 9 concomtant
with sec. 2 effective date.

8:43: 41 AM

Representative W/Ison asked about the support of industry.
She t hought fishernen were not excited about it.

M. Bowers replied that the departnent had received broad
support fromthe United Fi sherman of Al aska.

Representative WIson asked if the departnent had received
any opposition to the bill.

M. Bowers replied that the departnent had not received any
opposi tion.

Representative W/Ison asked about the opposition in public
t esti nony.

House Fi nance Committee 4 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



M. Bowers replied that the opposition was concerned about
hat cheries in general.

Vice-Chair Saddler referred to the sectional analysis. He
asked who the technical experts would be.

M. Bowers replied that the panel had not yet been
appointed. It was a group the departnment would put together
and would describe the nunber of seats and makeup in
regul ati ons.

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked about the size of the shellfish
i ndustry currently.

M. Bowers answered that the shellfish industry was about a
$400 to $500 million comercial fishery.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked if nonprofits receiving the
permts, and expanding their business or limting to only
shel | fish.

M. Bowers answered that there were currently a couple of
projects in the research stage.

8:48: 15 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked if new fisheries were anti ci pat ed.

M. Bowers provided stated that rehabilitation would take
place of sone depressed stocks. There were existing
popul ations at a very depressed |evel. Enhancenent would be
beyond the natural productivity level. He did not know that
there woul d be additional fisheries.

Representati ve Kawasaki pointed to a letter in support of
the bill.

M. Bowers replied that the group was operating under a
research permt.

Representati ve Kawasaki stat ed t hat t he wor ds
rehabilitation and enhancenment were nentioned nultiple
times in the letter.

M. Bowers answered that a hatchery could open, but the
bill was not necessarily about hatcheries.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



8:52:19 AM

Representati ve Kawasaki was confused about the bill. He
wondered if the hatchery was the only new all owance in the
| egi sl ati on.

M. Bowers answered that wunder the existing permt for
research small scale projects were all owed.

Representative Kawasaki wondered how the science or
research would take place prior to approving a |large scale
oper ati on.

M. Bowers answered that the departnent would engage its
research lab, and maintain integrity. The departnment would
look at the habitat, the dynamcs of +the stock, the
popul ation |evel that would be supported, and how the
proj ect woul d inpact other animals.

Co- Chair Neuman asked what a nonprofit nmeant in the bill
He asked if it was an entity that nmade a profit by selling
fish, but did not pay taxes.

M. Brooks deferred the question to a coll eague.

SAMUJEL RABUNG  AQUACULTURE SECTION CH EF, DIVISION OF
COMVERCI AL FI SHERI ES, DEPARTMENT OF FI SH AND GAME, answered
that the bill designed to be not for private ownership,
rather the private nonprofit nodel, the entities were
registered with Departnment of Commerce, Community and
Econom ¢ Devel opnment nade up of boards w th stakehol ders.

Co-Chair Neuman asked about nonprofit or a shellfish
hat chery harvest and sell for a profit.

M. Rabung replied that cost recovery was a funding
nmechani sm but was not the only one.

8:57:54 AM

Co- Chair Neuman assuned the reports were audited.
M. Rabung nodded in the affirmative.
Co- Chair Neuman spoke to the original version of the bill

He discussed fish or shellfish, and he asked why it had
been renoved.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



M. Rabung answered that it was the exact |anguage in
statute for sal non. The depart nment had overl ooked
addi tional shellfish issues.

Co-Chair Neuman remarked on budget concerns. He asked if
the state was putting noney into the project.

M. Brooks replied that there was a staff of five that ran
the aquaculture program the departnent envisioned using
the existing staff for the project. There was one-tine
permt fee of $1,000 and only expected a few permts per
year.

Co-Chair Neunman believed it had been the intent of the
legislature to direct the departnents, and he hoped the
state would recoup the costs

M. Bowers replied that if they were successful the state
coul d do cost recovery on test fishing.

Co-Chair Neunman would like to see a nechanism for cost
recovery.

Co- Chair Thonpson directed the departnent to work on the
i ssue.

Representative Gara wanted to ensure there was no
contamnation of wld stocks. He asked if all of the
shel | fi sh would be fromthe area.

M. Bowers answered in the affirmati ve.

9:02: 30 AM

Representative Gara stated that currently one of the
| argest marketing of Alaska shellfish was the allure of a
wi |l d product. He asked what the conpanies would have to do
to market their wld product.

M. Bower s answer ed t hat it was enhancenent or
rehabilitation of wild stocks; simlar to that of sal non.

Representative Gara did not know how to analyze the risk
He did not believe they were wild. There was risk in his
m nd that people who want to underm ne the sale of wild //
He asked about the danger.

House Fi nance Committee 7 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



M. Rabung answered that the departnent wutilized | ocal
st ock.

Representative Gara stated that wild shell fish would be
nmore concentrated. He asked about npbre waste contam nate in
the water.

M. Rabung replied that the project would be limted to
mllions of juveniles and would not result in a waste
i ssue.

Representative Gara asked about the danger to any other
species. The bill contained a provision about destroying
di seased shellfish

M. Rabung answered that it was standard and had been in
pl ace since 1974. He announced that regulation pathology
required fairly strict quarantine.

9:08: 30 AM

Representative Gara asked what the danger would be to
di sease of other wild shellfish.

M. Rabung replied that the departnent had discussed the
issue with its pathol ogist who was not concerned as |ong as
current regul ati ons were adhered to.

Representative Gara wondered what individuals who were not
chanpions of the bill would say.

Representative Quttenberg expressed concern about Al aska
wld salnon. He had seen criticisns of hatchery fish from
conpeting nmarkets. He was concerned how it would inpact
wild products. He pointed to a letter in the packet
nmentioned the mariculture taskforce - he asked about
criticisms.

M. Rabung replied that the governor's mariculture
taskforce had been established but had not yet net; it was
seen as a conpanion bill.

9:12: 28 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



Representative GQGuttenberg spoke to the taskforce. He
believed it was probably a good thing to be doing, but he
woul d i ke a better picture about expanding the program

A NNY ECKERT, ASSOCI ATE DI RECTOR OF RESEARCH, ALASKA SEA
GRANT AND PROFESSOR, SCHOOL OF FISHERIES AND OCEAN
SCI ENCES, UNI VERSITY OF ALASKA FAIRBANKS, thanked the
governor's office and believed the bill served the need.
She spoke to king crab, which were native to Al aska and
were seriously overfished. She stated that the population
had not recovered. She was conducting research to determ ne
why t hey had not recovered.

9:16: 36 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er was given the gavel.

Representative Kawasaki expressed concern about ensuring
that the stock would not harmthe ecol ogy.

Ms. Eckert answered that they were valid concerns. The goa
of the bill was to take stocks froman area as close to the
area where rehabilitation would occur. She stated that if
the native stock was not available, they would go to the
next closest source. She stressed that, wth «crab
everything was much nore localized wth salnmon than
shel | fish.

Representative Kawasaki asked M. Eckert to address the
concern about m xi ng, because he did not want to introduce
sonet hi ng new t hat may danmage the ecol ogy.

Ms. Eckert replied that there were criticisns of salnon
hatcheries. She stated it was necessary to think about
where the bottleneck occurred. There were not enough adults
to produce the offspring to rehabilitate the stock on its
own.

9:21:46 AM

Representati ve Kawasaki spoke to overharvesting in the
1980s - he wondered why the solution was not harvesting for
some tinme. He recognized a comercial fleet depended on it
for noney.

Ms. Eckert replied that the industry had been closed since
the early 1980s, but it had not been effective.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



Representative CQuttenberg addressed the noratorium on the
fisheries. He asked if there had been any research on
somet hi ng that had repl aced the speci es.

Ms. Eckert did not know that enough about the ecology was
known to know i f something had replaced them

Representative Quttenberg asked if soneone had studied the
ecol ogy of the regions. He wondered why the species had not
conme back. He wondered if there was a reason that the
species could not live in the areas any longer due to a
habi t at change.

Ms. Eckert answered that it was necessary to think about
the bottleneck in the fishery. He stated that habitat was
not limting, the ocean was conpatible for king crab to
live in regions, but overfishing had caused the decrease in
ki ng crab.

Representative Edgnon supported the bill. He believed
concerns had been assuaged by the expert testinony

9:25:58 AM

HEATHER MCCARTY, CENTRAL BERI NG SEA FI SHERVEN S
ASSCCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), she relayed
that the group was conprised of different stakehol ders.

Vi ce-Chair Saddler asked if the testifier was in support of
the bill.

Ms. McCarty replied that they strongly supported the bill
They had been working with the Departnment of Fish and Gane
and believed they were superb guardians of the fisheries
resources of Al aska.

JULIE  DECKER, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA  FI SHERI ES
DEVELOPMENT  FOUNDATI ON, WRANGELL (via teleconference),
spoke in support of the bill. She spoke to a recent
t askforce established by a governor order.

9:32: 21 AM

Vice-Chair Saddler asked M. Decker to provide witten
testinmony if avail abl e.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



NANCY HI LLSTRAND, PI ONEER ALASKAN FI SHERI ES, SELDOVIA (via
tel econference), was worried that the state was using
| egislation that was 40 years old. She felt that there was
not enough nonitoring in the hatcheries. She shared that
there was one stream that had 90 percent hatchery fish
replacing the wild stocks, and 87 percent were from Prince
WIlliam Sound traveling all the way to Kachemak Bay. She
stressed that there were many problens with the hatchery
system even with the help of pathology and genetics. She
felt that there should be a pilot program because the
| egi slation proposed was still in the research phase. She
remarked that the interaction between species. She stated
that in the 1960s, in the Bering Sea, king crab was
i ntroduced; but king crab was now considered an invasive
species. She stressed that the American Fishery Society
must be contacted. She urged the conmittee to research the
i ssue further.

9: 35: 33 AM

Vi ce- Chair Saddl er CLOSED public testinony.

M. Brooks appreciated the public testinony and had noted
Ms. Hillstrand's concerns. The departnment believed it had
t he safeguards in place to address concerns.

Representative WIson believed the testifier had raised
serious issues.

M. Bowers answered that the departnent had heard the
issues in the past. He was not trying to discount them but
the department believed the safeguards were in place. He
pointed to exanples in different regions. He spoke to the
comercial fishery on the Russian side of the Bering Sea
and that he did not viewthe project as a failure.

Representative Gara wondered if there were dissenting views
from bi ol ogi sts regardi ng safety.

M. Bowers replied that the sane request had been given in

the prior commttee. He stated that a small group had
devel oped the bill. He shared that not all staff biologists
were not consulted on the bill. He felt that there may be

i ndi vi dual s who may be against the bill.

House Fi nance Committee 11 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



Representative CQuttenberg requested a witten conment in
reply to M. Hillstrand's testinony. He felt that M.
Br ooks seened flippant.

M. Brooks answered that there was no intent to Dbe
flippant. He stated that he would provide witten answers.

Representati ve Kawasaki wanted to ensure that the bil
woul d not destroy the ecology of a specific area.

9:42: 27 AM

M. Rabung replied that, in the event that |ocal stock was
extirpated, no longer existed, or in insufficient nunbers
to provide adequate root stock to nmeet genetic m ninmm
effective population nunbers, the nearest stock to be
sought to be the nost conpati bl e.

Vi ce- Chair Saddl er agrees.

M. Brooks added that it had been a concern in the Senate.
He announced that the |anguage had been renoved to address
t he concern.

Representative Edgnon supported the bill and viewed the
| egi sl ation as econom ¢ devel opnent. He did not find any of
the departnent's coments to be dism ssive. He believed the
bill had been vetted. He felt any hiccups or problens al ong
the way woul d be noted by the departnent.

Co-Chair Neuman spoke to the funding i1issues. He asked if
there woul d be federal funds coming in.

M. Brooks replied that the program would pay for itself.
He explained that there was a contract that brought in
federal funds for managi ng crab.

Co- Chair Neuman remarked that managenent would be reduced
in the state because of budget reductions. He felt that the
program woul d have a good benefit to the state, but noted
the current prograns that require funds. He wondered if any
of the funds for the project nust be dedicated to
shel | fish.

M. Brooks replied none of the progranms would be displaced

to manage the program He stated that primary funding for
shel I fi sh managenent was federal receipts.

House Fi nance Committee 12 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



Co-Chair Neuman stated that his concern was that it took
departnent staff, and the departnent was already extended
thin. He would like to see the funds comng from industry
to support it.

Co- Chair Neuman addressed the three zero fiscal notes.

9:48: 54 AM

Co-Chair Neuman MOWED to REPORT CSHB 300(FSH) out of
comittee Wi th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

Representative Gara OBJECTED. He wanted to know about

di ssenting biologists who were concerned about the safety
of the program He wanted to ensure that he was not only
heari ng one side of the story. Representative Gara W THDREW
hi s OBJECTI ON.

Representative WIson OBJECTED. She felt that the people
who had offered concerns, were valid individuals. She
wanted to further understand the process. Representative
W son W THDREW her OBJECTI ON

Vice-Chair Saddler stressed that there was never 100
percent unanimty.

Representative Gattis believed everyone was aware of the
"fish wars" but she believed it was inportant to recognize
t he underlying problem

Co-Chair Neuman also had concerns with the department's
actions. He believed it was incunbent on the departnent to
visit nmenbers to discuss the matter. He stated that the
commttee woul d watch the issue.

9:53: 55 AM

Representative Edgnon remarked that the departnent no
longer had a legislative liaison. He recommended the
departnent to visit commttee offices.

CSHB 300(FSH) was REPORTED out of conmittee with a "no

recommendation"” recomendation and wth one new fiscal
i mpact note from the Departnment of Fish and Gane, one new

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



zero
previ

9: 54:

fiscal note from the Departnent of Revenue, and one
ously published zero fiscal note: FN2 (DFG.

45 AM

AT EASE

9: 56:

50 AM

RECONVENED

#sb32

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 32(RES)

9: 57:

"An Act relating to the sale of tinber on state |and;
and providing for an effective date."

17 AM

CHRI'S MAI SCH, DI RECTOR, DI VI SION OF FORESTRY, DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES, provided a quick overview of the bill

The
sal es

House

bill would change the authority process of tinber

The bill would anmend AS 38.05.110 and 38.05.118 to
expand the authority of the Conm ssion of Natural
Resources to negotiate the sale of tinber at appraised
val ue.

The Departnent of Natural Resources may offer tinber
sales either through conpetitive bid or through
negoti ati on. Currently under AS  38.05.118, t he
Comm ssioner of Natural Resources may negotiate the
sale of tinmber to a local manufacturer at appraised
val ue. However, negotiated sales l|arger than 500,000
board feet may only be offered in areas of high
unenpl oynent, excess nmanufacturing capacity, and an
underutilized allowable cut of tinber. These criteria
prohi bit |arger negotiated tinber sales in nany areas
of the state that are actively nanaged for forestry,
and where there is high demand for wood for tinber
products and biomass energy. The proposed bill would
provi de that, in addition to sales to |ocal
manuf acturers of wood products, sales nay also be
negotiated with wusers of wod fiber. This change
clarifies that negotiated sales nay be used to support

wood energy production as well as traditional
products. In addition, the bill would elimnate the
current limtations that negotiated tinber sales be

Fi nance Comm tt ee 14 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



based on a finding that in the area of the sale there
is a high level of unenploynent, an underutilized
manuf acturing capacity, and an underutilized supply of

timber that wll lose value if not cut. The
requi r ement t hat al three conditions be met
substantially |imts the Conmm ssioner of Nat ur a
Resour ces’ authority and flexibility to approve
negoti ated sales that would be in the best interest of
the State.

Competitively bid tinber sales are the preferred sale

nmet hod under nobst conditions. However, negotiated
sales provide the ability to tailor sone sales to the
needs  of | ocal processors in areas that | ack

conpetitive interest or where there is conpetition
from round log export markets in a region wth a
constrained tinber supply. The latter situation exists
i n Southern Sout heast Al aska where the State of Al aska
is small |andowner conpared to the Tongass National
Forest, and the State of Alaska's full allowable cut
is a critical source of logs for the remaining
sawm | | s.

10: 04: 26 AM

Representative WIson relayed that the pellet plant was in
Nort h Pol e.

Representative Kawasaki renmarked that there was concern
about the ability of the comm ssioner to engage in the 25-
year process. He requested an explanation of the b5-year
appr ai sal process.

M. Maisch replied that sales occurred at a base rate. The
rate was determ ned by an appraisal that covered the cost
of the division to offer and admnister a sale. The
di vision negotiated from the base rate point. He stressed
that the 25 years was the maxinum and the conm ssioner
determned the best interest for the state. He renarked
that financing was the nobst inportant reason for |[|onger
term sales. He explained that there were no restrictions in
the 120 sales to any particular length of tinme. He stated
that, as a nmatter of practice, those sales were typically
three to five years. He remarked that there was a
reapprai sal clause in both the contact and | egislation.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



Representative Kawasaki wondered  whet her, under t he
reapprai sal, there would be another submtted best interest
findi ng.

M. Misch replied in the negative, and stated that it
woul d be a part of the contract.

Co-Chair Neuman noted that the legislation considered
negotiated sales with areas wth high unenploynent, and
wonder ed how t hose areas were identified.

M. Misch replied that it was 125 percent of the statew de
average. He shared that the statew de average was published
by the DLWD was currently 6.5 percent. He stated that the
| evel nmust be above 7.6 percent to enploy the authority.
The current unenploynent rate in Ketchi kan was Ket chi kan.

Co-Chair Neuman asked whether the Fairbanks and WNat-Su
bor oughs qualified for the sales.

M. Maisch answered that currently the areas did not, but
the bill would allow for the authority consistently
st at ew de.

Co-Chair Neuman remarked that the tinber sales nust be
added val ue sal es, where they process the | og.

M. Maisch answered in the affirmative. He shared that it
had | ong been the departnment's policy to encourage managi ng
in Al aska.

10: 09: 28 AM

Co-Chair Neuman wondered if the funds would be directed
into forestry managenent in Sout heast Al aska.

M. Misch replied in the affirmative, and explained that
currently all the forestry positions in Southeast Al aska
were funded under the tinber sale receipt authority.

Vice-Chair Saddler queried what would occur wthout a
ti mber source for the Viking MI1.

M. Misch replied that the mll was currently operating

one forest service sale to big foreign sales, so there was
roughly one year of tinber under contract. He stated that

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



it was likely that there would not be enough tinber to keep
the mll open, without the ability to negotiate sal es.

ONEN GRAHAM  ALASKA FOREST ASSOCI ATION, KETCH KAN (via
tel econference), spoke in support of the bill. He remarked
that it was very difficult to have two operators operating.

10: 12: 52 AM

CARL PORTMVAN, RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL, ANCHORACE (via
tel econference), testified in support of the bill. The
basic premise of the bill was to allow long-term sales

wher e appropri ate.
Vi ce- Chai r Saddl er CLOSED public testinony.
Represent ati ve Kawasaki had originally thought the bill may

have been related to special interest, but he had cone
around and believed it was good policy.

10: 16: 28 AM
Representative WIlson supported the bill. She remarked that
the bill provided another way to best utilize the tinber.

Co-Chair Neuman renmarked that the departnment had the
opportunity to offer the high value processing tinber or
| ogging conpanies to enter into contracts for up to $10
mllion board of feet a year consistent with principles for
a term of up to ten years. He did not believe that the
departnent had every utilized that all owance.

Representative GQuttenberg remarked that it occasionally
paid off to "not be first."

Co- Chair Thonpson addressed the zero fiscal note from the
Depart ment of Natural Resources (DNR).

Co-Chair Neuman MOVED to REPORT HCS CSSB 32(RES) out of
conmmittee with i ndi vi dual reconmendat i ons and t he
acconpanying fiscal note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so ordered.

HCS CSSB 32(RES) was REPORTED out of conmttee with a "do

pass" recomendati on and with one previously published zero
fiscal inpact note: FN2 (DNR)

House Fi nance Committee 17 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



10: 21: 21 AM
AT EASE

10: 22: 46 AM
RECONVENED

#sb145
CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 145(FIN)

"An Act relating to benefits for public assistance
prograns adm nistered by the Departnent of Health and
Soci al Services; and providing for an effective date."

10: 23: 10 AM

SEAN O BRIEN, D RECTOR, DI VISION OF PUBLIC ASSI STANCE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL  SERVI CES, provi ded
information about the bill. He stated that the bill would
extend the ability for the division to <collect on
over paynents t hr ough Per manent Fund Di vi dend ( PFD)
garni shment. He shared that the bill was initiated because
of the child care assistance block grant changes that
required nor e aggr essi ve attenpts to col | ect t he
over paynents. He stated that there was a recognition of the
opportunity to see that the PFD garnishment option was
available for all of the division's prograns. He stated
that the bill allowed for the ability to utilize the
garni shment option, to provide that the funds would be
returned. He stressed that w thout the garnishnent tool,
general funds would be used. He remarked that the fiscal
note allowed for collection of the PFD garnishnent funds,
and allow for the receipt of the funds to the division.

Representative WIson wondered if there was $500,000 that
had not yet been coll ected.

M. OBrien replied that $500,000 was established as an
estimate of how nuch was needed to allow for recei pt of PFD
remttance. He stated that there was no plan to ask for
general funds.

Representative WIson queried the outstandi ng bal ance.
M. OBrien replied that the division had calculated

approxi mately $331,578 in overpaynents in state fiscal year
2015, which were in various stages of repaynent.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



Representative WIson wondered if the bill addressed
provi ders, those who received the benefit, or both.

M. OBrien answered that the bill addressed providers who
were receiving child care assistance funds on behalf of
parents; and child care grants paid to license providers
for specific purposes.

Represent ati ve Kawasaki wondered whether there was an order
i n which PFD garni shnents operate.

M. OBrien replied in the affirmative. He stated that the
bill would fall into 9th in the order. He stressed that the
bill depended on the demands on PFD garni shnent that were
ranked at a higher |evel.

Co- Chair Thonpson CLOSED public testinony.
M. OBrien appreciated the conmmttee's support.
Co- Chair Neuman addressed the fiscal notes.

Co-Chair Neuman MOVED to REPORT CSSB 145(FIN) out of
comittee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so order ed.

CSSB 145(FIN) was REPORTED out of conmttee with a "do
pass" recomendati on and with one previously published zero
fiscal note: FN2 (REV); and one previously published fiscal
i npact note: FN3 (DHS).

Co- Chair Thonpson discussed the schedule for the follow ng
meet i ng.

#
ADJ OURNVENT
10: 33: 52 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:33 a. m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 04/ 12/ 16 8:35 A M



